-----Original Message-----

From: kwkim@mic.go.kr [mailto:kwkim@mic.go.kr]

Sent: lundi, 23. août 2004 04:54

To: tsbdir@itu.int

Cc: ???; bwkwon@mic.go.kr; ???; liminsik@mic.go.kr; jung.jin-kyu@itu.int; jk542@yahoo.co.kr

Subject: Sending Korean candidates for the posts of ITU-T Study Groups and TSAG

Importance: High

TO : ITU-T DIRECTOR

Tel : +82 2 750 2323

Fax : +82 2 750 2329

Subject : Korean Candidates for the posts of ITU-T Study Groups and TSAG

Dear Sir,

On your request of TSB circular 247, I have the pleasure to provide Korean nominees for candidates of Chairpersons of ITU-T Study Groups and TSAG for the 2005-2008 study period.

As the attached list of Korean nominees, Korean Government provides six C/VC candidates for five Study Groups and TSAG. 

Please find the attached list of Candidates of Korea and their Curriculum Vitae.

With best regards,

Kim, Kyoung-woo

Deputy Director

Technology Policy Division

Information & Communication Policy Bureau

Ministry of Information and Communication

Republic of Korea

< Korean Candidates for the posts of ITU-T Study Groups and TSAG for the next period (2005 ~ 2008) >

	Name of Candidate
	Proposed SG
	Candidate Position
	Current Position

or

Experience
	Company

	Dr. Ki-Shik PARK
	SG Tariff and accounting principles (SG 3)
	Chairman
	TSAG  VC1)
	ETRI
	Vice-President

	Mr. Chae-Sub LEE
	SG NGN (SG 13)
	Chairman
	SG13 VC

(NGN FG Chair)
	KT
	Director

	Mr. Hong-Lim Lee
	TSAG 
	Vice-Chairman
	VC

GMPCS MoU Group of ITU(1996.9-2000.1)
	KT
	Director

	Dr. Hyeong-Ho Lee
	Signalling (SG11)
	Vice-Chairman
	TTA Technical Assembly 

VC
	ETRI
	Director

	Dr. Byoung-Moon Chin
	Data Comm. (SG 17)
	Vice-Chairman
	SG17 VC
	TTA
	Vice-President

	Dr. Young-Kyun Kim
	SG Mobility (SSG)
	Vice-Chairman
	SSG VC
	Samsung
	Vice-President


Note: 1) VC: Vice-Chairman 

